



RE: Q25009 Marine Licensing CyM

From Marine Licensing <marinelicensing@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>

Date Mon 7/4/25 1:20 PM

To beth@carmor.wales <beth@carmor.wales>

Cc Owen Haines <owen@carmor.wales>; 'Stevie' <stevie@argyllaquaculture.co.uk>

Good Afternoon Beth,

Thank you for your response. As you mention below, evidence of correspondence from PCNPA, MCA, NRW advisory, Trinity House and The Crown Estate will be required.

There is no requirement for you to submit the letters of support as stated below, however we would welcome them as supporting information. Please note, if these are submitted, they would be made publicly available through our public register unless a claim of confidentiality is made.

Kind Regards,

Joe Thomas

Swyddog Uwch (Trwyddedu Morol) / Senior Officer (Marine Licensing)
Cyfarwyddiaeth Tystiolaeth, Polisi a Thrwyddedu | Evidence, Policy and Permitting
Directorate
Rhif ffôn | Phone number 0300 065 4513
Rhagenwau Fe/Fo | Pronouns he/him

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb i hynny arwain at oedi.

Correspondence in Welsh is welcomed, and we will respond in Welsh without it leading to a delay.



**Cyfoeth
Naturiol
Cymru**
**Natural
Resources
Wales**

**Byd natur a phobl
yn ffynnu gyda'n gilydd**

**Nature and people
thriving together**



**cyfoethnaturiol.cymru
naturalresources.wales**

From: beth@carmor.wales <beth@carmor.wales>

Sent: 04 April 2025 12:12

To: Marine Licensing <marinelicensing@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>

Cc: Owen Haines <owen@carmor.wales>; 'Stevie' <stevie@argyllaquaculture.co.uk>

Subject: Re: Q25009 Marine Licensing CyM

Rhybudd: Deilliodd yr e-bost hwn o'r tu allan i'r sefydliad. Peidiwch â chlicio dolenni, atodiadau agored nac sganio codau QR oni bai eich bod yn cydnabod yr anfonwr ac yn gwybod bod y cynnwys yn ddiogel.

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links, open attachments or scan QR Codes unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Joe,

Thank you - just to confirm, would this be evidence of conversations with PCNPA, MCA, NRW advisory, Trinity House and The Crown Estate?
And would we need to include our letters of support from around 15 local fishermen/the RNLI/RYA/Harbours etc?

Thanks,

Beth Marshall

Marine Biologist, and humbled to be one of Câr-y-Môr's 500+ equal members

- Creating year-round jobs in our coastal community
- Privileged to be working with local fishermen and land farmers in Wales
- Developing regenerative sea and land farming
- Connecting our sea and soil to produce more sustainable food
- Providing education and careers for future generations

We invite all to [become members \(£1\)](#), please also consider supporting our latest

[Community Share Offer](#)



From: Marine Licensing <marinelicensing@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>

Sent: 04 April 2025 11:24 AM

To: beth@carymor.wales <beth@carymor.wales>
Cc: Owen Haines <owen@carymor.wales>; 'Stevie' <stevie@argyllaquaculture.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Q25009 Marine Licensing CyM

Morning Beth,

For the new application to expand the sites evidence that you have consulted with the relevant organisations to prepare your application would be required due to the size of the site increasing.

If you have any further questions please let me know.

Kind Regards,

Joe

From: beth@carymor.wales <beth@carymor.wales>
Sent: 04 April 2025 10:55
To: Marine Licensing <marinelicensing@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>
Cc: Owen Haines <owen@carymor.wales>; 'Stevie' <stevie@argyllaquaculture.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Q25009 Marine Licensing CyM

Rhybudd: Deilliodd yr e-bost hwn o'r tu allan i'r sefydliad. Peidiwch â chlicio dolenni, atodiadau agored nac sganio codau QR oni bai eich bod yn cydnabod yr anfonwr ac yn gwybod bod y cynnwys yn ddiogel.

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links, open attachments or scan QR Codes unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Joe,

Thanks for your email. The recent application is for a variation to our current license as requested from us by The Crown Estate which is to amend some details and extend the duration of the license by 1 year but keep the farms the same.

My question was about applying for a full Marine License to expand the sites which we were originally going for under an exemption but have decided that we need to go for the license instead.

Hope this makes sense,
Thank you,

Beth Marshall

Marine Biologist, and humbled to be one of Câr-y-Môr's 500+ equal members

- Creating year-round jobs in our coastal community
- Privileged to be working with local fishermen and land farmers in Wales

- Developing regenerative sea and land farming
- Connecting our sea and soil to produce more sustainable food
- Providing education and careers for future generations

We invite all to [become members \(£1\)](#), please also consider supporting our latest

[Community Share Offer](#)



From: Marine Licensing <marinelicensing@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>
Sent: 04 April 2025 10:14 AM
To: beth@carymor.wales <beth@carymor.wales>
Cc: Owen Haines <owen@carymor.wales>; 'Stevie' <stevie@argyllaquaculture.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Q25009 Marine Licensing CyM

Good Morning Beth,

Thank you for getting in touch. Can you please confirm if this is in relation to the application recently submitted? Please see attached.

Kind Regards,

Joe Thomas

Swyddog Uwch (Trwyddedu Morol) / Senior Officer (Marine Licensing)
Cyfarwyddiaeth Tystiolaeth, Polisi a Thrwyddedu | Evidence, Policy and Permitting
Directorate
Rhif ffôn | Phone number 0300 065 4513
Rhagenwau Fe/Fo | Pronouns he/him

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb i hynny arwain at oedi.

Correspondence in Welsh is welcomed, and we will respond in Welsh without it leading to a delay.



**Cyfoeth
Naturiol
Cymru**
**Natural
Resources
Wales**

**Byd natur a phobl
yn ffynnu gyda'n gilydd**

**Nature and people
thriving together**



**cyfoethnaturiol.cymru
naturalresources.wales**

From: beth@carymor.wales <beth@carymor.wales>

Sent: 03 April 2025 12:37

To: Marine Licensing <marinelicensing@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>

Cc: Owen Haines <owen@carymor.wales>; 'Stevie' <stevie@argyllaquaculture.co.uk>

Subject: Q25009 Marine Licensing CyM

Rhybudd: Deilliodd yr e-bost hwn o'r tu allan i'r sefydliad. Peidiwch â chlicio dolenni, atodiadau agored nac sganio codau QR oni bai eich bod yn cydnabod yr anfonwr ac yn gwybod bod y cynnwys yn ddiogel.

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links, open attachments or scan QR Codes unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,

I emailed back in January to get some advice on Marine Licensing for Car-y-Mor and received some useful information but just realised one of my questions was missed.

As we already have structures in the water, would we be able to waive the need for Pre-Application Consultation for the 2 sites which already exist? The License would be to expand the sites (Carn Ar Wig and Porthlysgi) but keep them in the same location.

Thank you,

Beth Marshall

**Marine Biologist, and humbled to be one of Câr-
y-Môr's 500+ equal members**

- Creating year-round jobs in our coastal community
- Privileged to be working with local fishermen and land farmers in Wales
- Developing regenerative sea and land farming

- Connecting our sea and soil to produce more sustainable food
- Providing education and careers for future generations

We invite all to [become members \(£1\)](#), please also consider supporting our latest

[Community Share Offer](#)

